TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN
15T November 2018

Dear Sir/Madam
GRANGE ROOFING AND PROPERTY REFURBISHMENT LIMITED

I have worked with Grange since the mid 1990°s and they have always been my first call in
response to roofing work. They have recently expanded to general building works and T have
used them on a number of projects.

These projects have included the resurfacing of the roofs at Darwin Court and the external
repair and rédecoration and damp proofing works at Academic House both sites in Camden.
Looking at our records I see that since 2012 we have placed approximately £1.5m worth of
works with Grange.

1 have always found them to be highly proficient with their work and they have carried out the
work in a professional manner. They have always been able to resolve problems and to return

to site if required.
I will be continuing to make use of their service as and when required

As is the usual practice this reference is given without any liability whatsoever to the writer,
to RMG and our clients where Grange have carried out works

Yours faithfully

.

Tony Parsons FRICS, MIRPM

tony.parsons{@rmg.gb.com
Haywards Property Services
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